
Departuent of Fine Arts 1 

University of Oregon, 
Eugene, Oregon. 

Dear Sir: 

Roseburg, Oregon, 
.April 24th, 1929. 

I ha.ve a.n interacting piece of he.rid-carved Chinese 
grillo work which was designed to be used as an arch way. 
It is a.bout fourteen feet in length and a.bout two feet in 
width at the top and much wider at the sides. The design is 
made up of birdr:: and f'lowero a.nd is. quite intricate. The 
depth of the work is about eight inches. 

This is a.n old relic that has been in Roseburg for 
about forty year::. and ia reported to have cost j:15CX).OO. I 
would like to have this piece Sl')'!)raised and would a.p!)l'ecia.te 
1 t very much if you can ad.vi!le me how this. could be done 
without too great a coat. 

If some member of your staff should come through 
Roseliurg, I \Yould be ,:leased to have h!o inspect thi.s piece 
end if it is found to be of enough interes.t I would consider 
lending it to tho University of Oregon for cxhitition 
purposes.. 

Thallti'.ing you in advance for any informat ion you can 
give a.bout getting thi::: piece apprai!led, I am, 

Vary,(f1}"'.~~ 
~~E- Flurry, 

Roseburg, Oregon. 



~ • ei j . - - . - - -


	UA022_b010_f001_022a
	UA022_b010_f001_022b

